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From: Toni Earnhart
Sent:  Tuesday, March 03, 2009 9:27 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. OQE)\OOESQ»TX; Docket Company Name Title Edit

Dorothy, C A0 - T+ e

Please use this email to update the docket title company name with a comma after "International,”. The Secretary of State detail
below shows a comma is part of the company name. Thank you.

From:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by TelQOps International Inc. d/b/a

AmTel

to

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by TelOps International, Inc. d/b/a

AmTel.

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Profit Corporation
TELOPS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number FO9000000174

FEI Number 300052665
Date Fited 01/13/2009
State X

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

4405 TREEHOUSE LANE
CORINTH TX 76208

Mailing Address

4405 TREEHOUSE LANE
CORINTH TX 76208

Registered Agent Name & Address

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Tont Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

3/3/2009
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Florida Public Service Comniission
Division of Regulatory Comphance
2540 Shumard Qak Bhvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850/412-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6532 Fax Line

3/3/2009




